

physical 4th Floor, York Park Building, York Street,
George, 6530
website www.capenature.co.za
enquiries Marienne de Villiers
telephone 087 087 6085
email mdevilliers@capenature.co.za
reference LE14/2/6/1/6/6/Pipeline_Mossel-Bay
date **08 July 2026**

Stefan Delport
HillLand Environmental (Pty) Ltd
166 Mountview Farm, Victoria Heights
George
6530

By email: environmental@hilland.co.za

Dear Mr Delport

Re: Environmental Impact Report for amendment of the Environmental Authorization - to change a section of the Phase 2 approved potable water pipeline route between Sonskynvallei and Brandwacht, Mossel Bay, Western Cape Province

DEA&DP Ref: 16/3/3/5/D6/29/0004/26

Please be advised that CapeNature is regrettably unable to review and provide formal comments on this application. Due to capacity constraints resulting from a vacant Land Use Scientist post, we are unable to process this proposal within the stipulated timeframe. This response should not be interpreted as support or objection to the proposed development. Please continue to process the application and consult with the other required stakeholders.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause and appreciate your understanding. Please keep CapeNature on your stakeholder list for future notifications; we will respond when our capacity allows.

Kind regards



(Dr) Marienne de Villiers

Manager, Landscape Conservation Intelligence (East)